
From: Tim Davidek <T_DAVIDEK@gcdcwws.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 06, 2015 4:49 PM
To: Spielberg, John (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Flint Twp 3261 Flushing Rd

John,

Not sure I will have to review our locator map for Flint Township. In the 1 – 2 mile radius of 3261 Flushing Rd I would guess 70% - 75%.

Tim Davidek

From: Spielberg, John (DEQ) [<mailto:SPIELBERGJ@michigan.gov>]
Sent: Wednesday, May 06, 2015 11:32 AM
To: Tim Davidek
Subject: RE: Flint Twp 3261 Flushing Rd

Thanks a lot, Tim. How much of Flint Township is connected to the public supply? Looks like the area shown in the map you emailed me has about 90% of the residences connected.

From: Tim Davidek [mailto:T_DAVIDEK@gcdcwws.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 06, 2015 10:37 AM
To: Spielberg, John (DEQ)
Subject: FW: Flint Twp 3261 Flushing Rd

John,

Attached is an aerial of the area south 3261 Flushing Road. For the addresses/parcels with an M attached that address/parcel has public water. If there is not an M associated with the address/parcel they do not have public water.

Thanks,

Tim Davidek
Assistant Director - Operations

